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City of Palmetto

Agenda Item

Meeting Date

2/ 6/ 12

I
II

Jeff

BurtonPresenter:Title:
DunkinRobbinsIThe

Incentives
place for

redeveloopment. building
permit

application
fora $266,

756redevelopmentof the

Sonicrestaurant
at61210th

Street
East.

The

CRA
Incentives cometo $

25,
340. TheCRArecommends

paying

out

over

a

five

yearFunds
willnotbean

been

drafted
Certificate

from

theBuilding
Official

hasbeenissued.theannual
payment

forfive

years
is $

5,068.00.BudgetedAmount: ExpenditureAmount:
Page

ro-IAvailableNo(s): L-.-Amount:
Budgetary

Information:
00

I
D
Funding

D

Sufficient
s): Funds
Available:

Yes
NoBudget
Amendment

Required:
NoSource:
City

Attorney
Yeso

No

o
AAdvisoryBoard0Recommendation: 

0

AgainstN/AYes

With: 

No oFS
Plan

PotentialMotion/
Direction

Requested:StaffContact: 
JeffBurton
Move

to
CRAGeneral
Commercial

Incentives
25,340
for

the
DonutsRedevelopment

at

612
StreetEast
Palmetto, 

Florida, 
bedistributed
over

five

years

at $5,
068.

I

CRADirectorAttachments:BuildingOfficial
CRAGeneral
Commercial

valuation.

Contractor

andSubcontractor
forms.
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Neal Mazzei

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:Attachments:MazzeiThursday, January
19, 

20122:
36

PM
Jeff

Burton

Allen

Tusing; 'mayor@palmettofl.org'
Dunkin

Donuts-RobbinsBuilding
EstimateDunkin

Donuts-

Baskin
Robbins

Building

Valuation
data

1-19-Jeff,Attachedestimated
Valuation

for

theabovelisted
project

asrequested.
Please

let
if

you
have

any
questions

regardingthecalculations.

Have
a

greatdayJeff!Neal
L. 

Mazzei. 
OfficialCity
of

Palmetto, 

FloridaWorksDepartment

600

WestPalmetto, Florida
34221

941.

721.2166-
0ffice

941. 721.2168-Fax

941.721.
2534-

lnspection
mazzei(

Q>.palmettofl. 1



City of Palmetto

Building Department
600 17th Street West

Palmetto, Florida 34221

Phone: (941) 721- 2166 Fax: ( 941) 721- 2168

DUNKIN

DONUTS-
ROBBINS

ADDITION & 
REMODEL

PROPOSED

BUILDING
VALUATION

January
19. 

2011SOURCEOF

BUILDING
VALUATION

DATA
ust

2011-
International

Code
The

followingoutlinesBuildingValuationCalculationtheproposedremodel
work

totheformerSonic
Restaurant
to

convertit
into

a
Dunkin
Donuts-

BaskinRobbins
@

612

10th
Street East

Palmetto, 

FL 34221. Thebuilding

addition

valuation was
calculated

fromtheabove listed

reference
material, 

a
copy

ofwhich
is

attached

and
the

buildingremodeled
area

is
based

upon

a $75squarefoot

budgeted

from
the

andAOR.The
usine: 

the

followine: 

parameters:Thes.
2. 

The

area
to

be

remodeled
is

1.
f.

3. Thetotal
under

roofareaofthe
new

facilitv

the
Architectural

Plans.

4. 
The

Prooosed

Occuoancv
Type

oftheBuUdin!!: is '

A-
Assembly (
Restaurant).

5. 

TheProoosedConstruction

Type

is
B. UnorotectedandUnSorinkled.THEREFORE. BUILDINGVALUATION

CALCULATIONISAS
FOLLOWS:

1.

162
f. 

x $ oer

for

V-
B

construction - 
A-

2occupancy = $
141.

206.

24
1.

674

s.

x $ 75.
cost

oer
C. 
bud!!:

etedforthesameoarameters
above = $ 

125.

550.
00

The totalBuUdin!!: 

Valuation

thenforthe
additionandremodeline: 
266.

756.24
ThewasMr. AOR

meeting
he was

providing
our

minor

Building Plan

Review

Commentsandwill
besubmittingfullsets

for
permit

approval
shortly. 

Separate
permits

will

be
requiredfor

theSignage, Awnings
and

the

New

Commercial
Hood

and

is

identified

in

ourPlan

Review

comments.



I have attached copies of

the
most

recent - 

August

2011 - 
Building

Valuation
Table

which
where

the $121.
74
square

foot

new

construction
was

derivedfromfor

theadditionarea

only. 

There
wasno

Regional

Cost
used

in

this

calculation
as

this

was

last

printed2003andisinternationally
considered

outdated
and

inaccurate

forall
intents

and

purposes.Please

freeto
call

haveanyquestionsregardingthe
Building

Cost

Valuation

forRespectfully
L. 



INTERNATIONAL
ii'! CODE COUNCil People Helping People Build a Safer World'"

Building Valuation Data - August 2011

e International Code Council is pleased to provide the

lowing Building Valuation Data ( BVD) for its members. The

0 will be updated at six-month intervals, with the

nextdate

in

February

2012. strongly
recommends

that
all

isdictionsandother
parties

evaluateandsessthe
impact

ofthis

tablebefore
utilizing
it
in

theirrrentenforcementrelated
activities.

e

BVD

table
provides

the "constructioncosts
can

be

used
in

determining

permitfeesforurisdiction. 
PermitareSectionof

Code (
whereas ction

109.established
by

using
the

BVD

tableanda
rmit

Fee

Multiplier, which

isbasedon
the

totalconstructionue
within

the
jurisdiction

forthe pastyear. The

Square

Foot
Cost

table

presents
factors

that

reflectrelative

ue

of
one

construction

classification/occupancy

group

toJthersothat

more

expensive
construction
isassessedlater

permitfeesthanlessexpensive
data

table

is
not

intended
toasdedata

and
not Iresentative

ofintendedpurpose,
ich
is

to

help

establish
permit

feessoas

to
fund

code

npliance

activities. ThisBVD
table

providesjurisdictionsha simplifiedwayto
determine

the

estimated

valueaIdingthat
does

not
relyon
the

permit

applicant

to

determine

cost

of

construction. Therefore, 
the

bidding
process

for

a

ticular

jobandother

associated

factors

do

not

affect

the

ue

of
building

for

determining

the
fee. 

Whethercific
project

isbid
at
cost

above

or

below
uedoesthe
because

related

activities
is

Valuation3followingbuilding
valuation

data

representsaverage

uationsformost

buildings. 

Inconjunctionwith
IBC

Section

3, this
data

is

offered

as

an

aid
the

buildingofficial

toermine

if
the

permit

valuationisAgainit
be

noted

when

using
this

data, areerage" costsbased
on

typical

construction
methods

for

h
occupancy

andtypeThe
average

itswork, andIdingelectrical, mechanicallriormaterial. dataatakeinto
of

Regional

Cost

Modifiersissubjecthaving
jurisdiction.
Fee

Multiplier

Determinethe
Permit

Fee

Multiplier:

1. 

Basedon
records, 

determine thetotalannual
construction
value

which

has
occurredwithinjurisdictionfor

the

pastyear.
2. 

Determinethe
percentage (%) 

of

the

building
budget

expected

to

provided
by

building

permit
revenue.

PermitFee

Multiplier =
Dept. 

Budget
Total

Construction

Value
The

department

operates
a $

000

budget, 
it

to

cover
percent

that

frompermit
fees.The

annual

construction
which

occurredwithinthe

previous

year30,
000,000.

300,

000x
75%

Fee
Multiplier =

0.000,000
Permit

FeeThepermitfee
is

determined
the

building

gross
the

Square

Foot

ConstructionCost
andthe

Permit
Fee

Multiplier.

PermitFee = GrossxSquare
Foot

Construction

FeeMultiplier
Example

TypeofConstruction: liB
1st

story = 

8,
ft.

2ndstory = 8,000
sq. ft.2stories

Permit
0.

Use

Group: 

B

1. Grossarea:

Business = 

2

stories

x8,000sq. ft. = 16,000ft.2. SquareFootConstructionCost:

B/

IIB = $147.38/PermitFee:Business = 

16,

000ft. 
x$147.

38/

sq. 

ftx

0075

17,



Important Points

The BVD is not intended to apply to alterations or repairs
to existing buildings. Because the scope of alterations or

repairs to an existing building varies so greatly, the Square
Foot Construction Costs table does not reflect accurate
values for that purpose. However, the Square Foot
Construction Costs table can be used to determine

thecostan
addition

that

is

basically

a
stand-

alone

building

which
to

be

attached

to
existing

building. 

In

theof
such

additions, the

only

alterations

to
theexistingbuilding

would

involve
theattachment
the addition
to

theexisting
building

and

the
openings

betweentheadditionandthe
existing
building.

sForpurposesestablishingFeeMultiplier, 
the

estimated total

annual

construction

value
for
a

given

time
period (

year) isof
each

building'value (x

SquareFoot

timeperiod
e.g., 1
year).

The

SquareFootConstruction
Cost

notthe
land
on

which
the

building
is built. TheSquare

Foot

Construction
Cost

takesintoaccount

everythingfrom foundationworkto

the
roofstructureand

coverings
but

does
not

include

the
price

of

the
land. 

The

cost

of
the

land
does

notaffectthecostofrelatedcodeenforcementactivities
and

is

not
includedin

Square
Foot

Construction

Cost.
F

tC
t

fC
tsBbc,d

00onsrue
Ion

os . .      ~Group (
2009

InternationalBuilding
IA

IB
IIAliB

iliA
IIIB

IVVA
VB

A-
1

Assembly, theaters, with
stage

213.
26206.200.72

191.9503
175.

185.14

164.
60157.61A-

1Assembly, 
theaters, 

without
stage

195.

09187.
85

182.
55173.

78161.91156.166.
97146.

48139.



COC# 057747

R~ 
Mathur, 

r.
E.

President
@Rmathurce.

com
www.

Rmathurce.

Raj
MathurEngineering, 941) 228-941) 866-6973P.



SUBCONTRACTOtiS VERIFICAnON FORM
CITY OF PALMETTO

BUILDING DEPARTMENT
600 17111 ST~ EET

WEeT, 
PALMETTO, 

FL
34221

PHONE: {

941} 

721-2166FAX:. (
721.

21~2..... \
0 -\

1-\ 

s~~ (

IVa.. \~
n

GENERAL
CONTRACTOR: \

Z

A ") ~ 

A

v

f- 
Cc

O ~~(
L \

J
i:)1\ - '0024 /
1(

JOB

PERMIT #:
DATE

c,#/ ~. 

f\MAILINGADDRESS: f. JJ

rf)

14

AlA
4
1.

1 ~ C/
V ~I..F

w~/
J, 

F<- ~V\LlCENSEHOLDER'
SNAME:/J},qr/

IAh/ ~T. /.~>r.,c>c)

Jot

FAX: 
qlfl-.. 
C./7.:5. 

c;J
39
SMECHANICALCOMPANY

NAME:MAILINGADDRESS:
lICENSEHOLDER'SPHONE:

SIGNATURE:REG/CERT#:PLUMBIN,G/GASNAME:MAILING
ADDRESS:

L1CENSEHOLDER'

SNAME:PHONE::SIGNATURE:
ROOFING/

COMPANY

NAME:
MAILING

ADDRESS: L1CSN$EHOLDER'

S
PHONE:

STATEREG1CERT#:FAX:SIGNATURE:NOTE:
SLJBCONTRACTORVERIFICATJON

FORM

MUST

BSSIGNeD

BY

uceNSe'

HOltll:~ 

O~ 

rHEAUTt/

OmED

AGENT

OF

THE

SUBCONTRACTOR. 

A

COpy

OF

THE

AUTHORIZATiON

MOST

sa

SUBMITTED

IF

ANYONE

OTHER

THAN

tHE

SUBCONTAA,

CTORSIGNS

THIS;FORM. THISFORM
MUST

BETOISSUANCE
OF
A

PERMIT.



SUBCONTRACTORS' \foERIFlCAll0N FORM
GITY OF PALMETTO

BUILDING DEPARTMENT
O Hili STREET

WEST. 

PALME;

TTOI

FL $

422:

PHO~
E: (

941~.n1.

t1.

66~...", FN1:.(~41)..

12h~

1~.,..... .'. . '. ....',

b\ 

1.:'" \

0
3~&

A6, , .

r~\

YI\

6~

H ~.. .GE!.
J!:
RAL

lp. ~ ~ 
A'

l1-\ 

Ge~,>~

t.i\ 
0

i:

J4\ ~ '2.
2-

8' .01:) 24 / 0.,
4-\ _<1,JOllADORESS:DATE

COMPANY
MAILING APORESS:

UCENSEHOLDER'MAILtNGAODRESS:UCENS~
HOLOEftSNAME: PHONE:

SIGNATUItE:

STArE
REG/

CERT1#:

FAX: PLUMBING/
GAS

COMPANYNAME: . ........ ....... '.,'. .... ...... ......... ....... .Le.
MAILING

ADDRESS: ~~'if'...' ~
i~'d"~~a..~ 
1='(, ~

q~<..
STATEREGICERr#.: CfC.
OS1:

toqCS
FAX:~1 .... ~{

ti ... "

ifCZID

jJJJ.. \
Od- '

ROOFING/OTHERCOMPANY
NAME:

MAILlNGAODRESS:

LlCENSEHOLOER'

SNAME:

PHONE:
SIGNATURE: .

STATER~

elceRT#: .

FAX:

NOTE: 
suaCON'TRACTQRVEAiFICAnO~Fo.

BI;,$
IGN.aYLlGe~$AGENTOFTHESOSCONXmxPTQR,; AClnte.~ TH,C~



SUBCONTRACTORS VERIFICATION FORM
CllY OF PALMElTO

BUILDING DEPARTMENT
600 ~7lh STREET WEST, PALMETTO, FL

34221
PH0NE: (

941) FAX: (
941) 

721-
21~

b\'

2-- '

of' 

5~~ 

6. 

J

V~\""

e..-\

mCONTRACTOR: ~ 

A -

S : ~ 

All"'- vf:- ~ ~ ~"Q... \AX:'\
4\-'

2..2.-
8"

oo2-\ / ~
4-\ - '?{; (; --, 

97.

3
ADDRESS:

BUILDING

PERMIT#:

DATE
ELECTRICAL

COMPANY

NAME:

MAILING
L1CENSEHOLDER'

S

NAME:

PHONE:
STATE

REG/

CERT#:

FAX:
COMPANY

NAME:

MAILING

ADDRESS:
S

NAME:

STATE

REG/CERT#:PHONE:
FAX:

SIGNATURE:
PLUMBING/

GASCOMPANY
NAME:
MAILING

ADDRESS:L1CENSEHOLDER'
S

NAME:
PHONE:

SIGNATURE:
REG/

CERT1t:

FAX:

SIGNATURE:ROOFINGfOTHER
COMPANY

NAME: 

l) 

UTT'
It

K

60

r:: 
eel

l)

F

F'-
ADDRESS: 

i

BztJ" 

1I1l..
c"

e./

rt,

r <

AaA..
t'

OTA

I ~ 
z.

1'

b

I .SNAME: :
STfPHEW '

5urnzr:: 

STATEREGfCERT#: 
LtG

O~ ~

5"
q1

i

PHONE: 
t:
t'1/- 377- 

FAX: 
CJq /.. 

377 -

4'1<7'
J:,~ ." "" .".. 

j-,~. '~~",~:~::_~"~' ~:~~ip.'~~~~';:':

I'~~~'~'
7':;~~

i'
iio:,'~~:

f~I.~tI'.
i:~;~ :i " ".' ...... . ;" , .. ",' .,

SUBCONTRACTORVERIFICATION
FORM ~~:: '~' It; .;'

y'( m1u",,;'
jil." 

QR
THE

AUTHORIZEDOFTHE

SUBCONTRACTOR. 

A
i' " " '. Wi: ~l'JBM/

TTED

IFANYONETHANl
PERM/, . . . ~.~ .

cJb"Q~.



JOB ADDRESS:

SUBCONTRACTORS VER1FICAliON FORM
CITY OF PALMETTO

BUILDING DEPARTMENT
60017'" STREET

WEST, 
PALMETTO, 

FL
34221

PHONE: (

941) 

721~2166FAX: (
721-

21~2.- \
0 \

1-'\ 

5tr~ 

e..~GENERAL-
A) --

M
A '

1l-\

v~ ~~~~

Q..\

Co.'

n
o.

PHONElFAX~\-'
2.

2-
14 / . 6 ~ PERMIT#:
ELECTRICAl.

MAILING

S
NAME: -

l~ 

COOl-,~GjttE'A~ 

INC.

MAlLINGADDRESS~~

OCi. ~"("" 
AU -
p12.. 

tJw "BAAD ~ (
CL.. 34-'Z.

09
LICENSEHOlDER'

SNAME: j~H1-
JCO\...M.

c:)RGk,-..J 4-lf

l '+ 

1- 
1'.

11.. - ISS"

lfSIGNATURL~\::)' ~ ---: - = ~
f..~
JPLUMBING/GAS

COMPANYNAME:MAILING
ADDRESS:UCENSEHOLDER'NAME:

PHONE:STATEREGJCERi#:ROOFlNGIOTHERCOMPANYNAME:ADDRESS:LlCENSEHOLDER'
S'

NAME:

PHoNE:SIGNA111RE:STATEREG/
CERT#:

q.- . ,,-'"

NOTE: 
SUBCONTRACTOR

VERIFICATION FORMMUST

QE
BY

UCENSJ: HoI..DEROR:1HE
AutHoRIzED

AGENT

OF

THE

SUBCOl\

ITRACTOR. 

A

coPY

OF

THE

AUTHORIZATION

Must

BE

SUBUlTTJ:

D

IF

ANYONE

oTHER

THAN

THE

SUBCONTRACTOR

SIGNS

TtIIS

FORM. 

THIS

FORM

MUST

BE

SUBMITTED

PRIOR TOTHEISSUANCE
OF

AReceivedJan. 
24. 
8:

58AM



SCORED HORIZ. AT 10" O.C. USE NNYL CORP STUCCO STEP

BEAD BS18150-75 i0 ACHIEVE <AP SIDING LOOK. OFS-10

I 4' FBER CEMEM ~
E EIFS-9 EIFS-B

PIANK IRIU hYp.)
t ~ P-5fi P-60

ELE~V, 1T-0" _ I j
V i0P OF PARAPET Y

EXTERIOR GOOSENECK
I

tp o 0

YFC%-1
LIGN1 FIXTORE 6Cx

i I

AW-N AW-44 AW-44

ELEV. 9'-0' _~ 
Es ressos fresh Bake

VW,NOOW HEADER
I ~. ~ POP 1 ,~ 

l ~.
2' PRE-CRT CONCREFE OR ~ " ! DISPLAY'

LIMESTONE Sh1 TO AN7CH ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~~

COlOA of LV50NRt IfNEFR ~ ~ ' ~ ',: ~ ,/ , f

vroP or caNC. slu - - ~ ~~~~ ~~~ ~ ~ ~~ o D ~~

I ~

I"-

ELEV.O'-0' PATIO j
r~ oPofsiAB

S10REFROM FPAMING sYS1EM TO b" SHAPED OOOA HANDLES;

CUU-9 ~ HURPoGNE R1TE0 W/ IMPACT SEE NANON/d ACCWMS

CUSS - FRAME i0 NAVE DARN

flRONZE ANOM2E0 FlNISH. (IYP.)

n EAST ELEVATION (HASKO ROAD ELEVATION)

P-49

METAL COPING CM

PAONOE EXTERIOR SiCNAGE UNDER-
SPEN(ER fOR MVSIC SEPAMIE PERMN

EIFS-8
SYSTEM

P-60 i

K_T EXTEPoOR GOOSENECK

1GF(f FlKfUAE

SP

AW-4/

L.. Latter

4' FIBER CEMENT

PWIK IM ( IYP.

WSCK-2
EXFEAIOR FLOOD
LIGHT FOR CUP

GRAPIOC--~

SINI(U CUP GFAPHIC -

ARACNED i0 MONOLNH,

WC-I7A

ELEV. IT'-0'

1~ TOP ~ PARAPET

I Eff5-9
0 0 P-56

000 6P

AW-44

d
AW-4{

k ,

E ressos DELEY 9

V 1NNDOW HEADER

2" PRE-CAST CONCRETE OR

UMESiONE SILL TO MATCH

COLOR OF MASONRY VENEER

j I ( IYP.)
ELEV. 3•_6•

V TOP OF CONC. SILLTI
S ELEV. i,_6•

Noow slu

0ELEV. 0

TOP OF SLAB

STOAEFAONF f1UJIING SrS1EM TDJ U" SHAPED ODOR HANDLES;-~ [ aS-tU - - ~ w~ o-yr

CNU-9 AE HUPotiCANE RATED W/ INPACI SEE NARON~L ACCOVMS p-A9

GUSS - FRAME i0 HATE OAAN SC02E0 HORQ. AT 10' O.C. USE NNtL COAP STUCCO STEP

BRONZE ANW2ED FINISH. (11P.) BEAD ~Sr815D 75 i0 NIE IPP SIDING EOOK.

SOUTH ELEVATION (10TH STREET ELEVATION)
2 Sale U4' = 74)" b1B' =P4Y AT FWT SCldf)

METAL COPING P-49

CAP

EIFS-10 SCORED AT 10' O.C.

SSOREFAON( FRPMINC 5T'S1EM iD

BE HURAIGJJE AATW W/ CMPACi

GU55 - FRNAE TO HAVE DARN

RRON2E ANODI2ED FlNbH. (fYP.)

Sralc Ud' = fU' (t/O' o PA' AT HALE SGJE)

EXTERIOR FINISH MATERIAL SCHEDULE

CODE MATERIAL MANUFACNAER PRODUCT N0. DESCRNtION REMARKS

AW-44 AMMINGS 1B0 780 STFRNNG ORANGE AT SALES AREA YANDOWS

AY'E45 AWNINGS TBD 1BO 2? BASION ROBINS AYMING

BC-1 ORANCd BOLLARD COVERS gEA1 911ELD BCI-CC-4-S2-S 4'W X 52'H ORANGE SLEEVE

BC-2 ORANGE ROILARO C04ERS IDEAL SHIELD BC2-CC-6-52-5 71Y X 60'N ORANGE Slff'h

CMU-9 SPOT FACE MASONRY AENEER A JANORIS @ SOH$ INC. ON-7 VATCH P-55 JACKSON TAN

Eff5-B INtYOT SYSTEM OAYdT SYSTEM, WC. OUDO-10-1020CP VATCN P-60 STPRNNC CHANGE

E#S-9 DRYNI SYS1Edl DRYNT SYSTEM, INC. W00-0&1020OP MATCH P-56 YOSEMITE SAND
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